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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 08 March 2024 20:21
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: FW: EMAIL ID Addition : Godrej Tyson Foods Limited

Importance: High

HI Omkar, 
 
    Please add 3rd Email ID in TFSPL & TFSCPL 
 
soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com 
 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 30 January 2024 21:40 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: EMAIL ID Addition : Godrej Tyson Foods Limited 
Importance: High 
 
HI Omkar, 
 
    Please add 3rd Email ID in TFSPL 
 
soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com 
 

From: soma sundara <soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com>  
Sent: 30 January 2024 11:40 
To: Nikhil Munjal <nikhil.munjal@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Vendorrecon 
<tfs.vendorrecon@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices 
TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: selvakumar.m@k-corp.in; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru 
<maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Anil Nayak 
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohammed Ummeed <mohammed.ummeed@godrejagrovet.com>; 
Srikumaran S <s.srikumaran@godrejagrovet.com>; Viswanathan R <viswanathan.r@godrejagrovet.com>; kumar K 
<kumar.k@godrejagrovet.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi Accounts 
<delhi.accounts@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Require Bill Wise Payment advice-TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
  
Please provide the Bill wise payment advice details (Breakup for payment) 
  
Please add E Mail ID for Automatic system generate - Payment advice details   soma.sundara@godrejagrovet.com 
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24-01-
2024 

24-01-2024 05:54:22 PM  
NEFT-HSBCN24024656726-TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITE-/ACC/NEFT-006-276422-001-HSBC0400002 

CR

 
Regards 
Somasundara 
 
 

From: soma sundara  
Sent: 25 January 2024 11:57 
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
 

 
*************************************************************** 
DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for 
the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error. 
 
GODREJ GROUP OF COMPANIES 
*************************************************************** 


